
THE WHITE HOUSE 
I PRESIDENT RICHA~D NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

-,j (Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

12:12 

12:16 12:38 

12:40 1:20 

P10:36 

10:57 

11:07 

11:56 

12:00n on 

12 :10 

Tuesday 
ACTIVITY 

The President left the Inaugural Ball at the Washington Hilton 
Hotel. 

The President attended the Inaugural Ball at the Mayflower 
Hotel. 

The President attended the Inaugural Ball at the Statler Hilton 
Hotel. 

The President arrived at the White House. 

The President went to the Mansion. 

The President retired. 

The President CU::tived at his Office. 

The President met with Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with H. R.Ha1deman. 

The President met with Rose Mary Woods. 

At the Pre sident's request, a call was placed asking 
Ronald L. Zigler to come in. 

At the Presidentrs request, a call was placed as king 
Raymond Price to come over right away. 

The President went to the Mansion. 

The President went to the East Room to attend a reception 
for the Campaign Staff. 

The President went to the Mansion. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman
 

John D. Ehr1ichman
 

The President had lunch. 



THE WHITE HOUSE .. PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

!' 

WASHING TON. D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Oay, Vr:r 
Januar)t 21. 1969 
TIME DAY 

12 :18 Mte rnoon 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

Tuesday 
ACTIVITY 

In Out La LD 

12:18 The President went to his Office. 

1:10 The President went to the Mansion. 

1:15 The President went to the East Room to attend the swearing-in 
ceremony for White House Staff memberl'!:' 

1:25 The President went to his Office. 

1:30 The President met with Henry A. Kissinger. 

1:45 The President met with David M. Kennedy. 

1:48 P The President telephoned John D. Erlichman. 

2:00 The President went to the Cabinet Room for a me eting of the 
National Security Council, Those present were: 

Spiro T. Agnew 
William P. Rogers 
Melvin R. Laird 
David M. Kennedy 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Richard Helms 
Earle G. Wheeler 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 
George A. Lincoln 
Elliot L. Richardson 
Alexande r M. Haig 

3:30 The President met with: 
Henry A. Kis singe r 
Earle G. Wheeler 

3:47 The President went to his Office. 

4:15 The President met with Arthur J. Burns 

4:45 The President met with: 
Galo Plaza 
William P. Rogers 
Viron P. Vaky 

5 :10 P The President placed a long distance call to Nelson A. 
Rockefeller in New York. The call was not completed. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY.. 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PUC:; DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 
I

Janua ry,21, 1969 
TIMB DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 5:300 Tuesday 
PHONE 

TIMB- P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY
 

In
 Lo LDOut 

5:30 The President met with H. R.· Haldeman. 

5:57 The President went to the first floor of the Executive Office 
Building. 

6:24 The President went to his office. 

6:30 The President went to the Mansion. 

7:21 P The President pla;ced a long distance call to C. G. (Bebe) 
Rebozo in Key Biscayne. Florida. The call was not 
completed. 

7:35 The President dined with: 
The First Lady 
David and Julie Eisenhower 
Patricia Nixon 

11:00 The President retired. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

(See T..vel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

WHIT E HOUSE - WASHINGTON J D. C. 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDIn Out 

7:10 The President had breakfast in the Mansion. 

7:36 The President went to the State Dining Room to meet with 
Cabinet Members and their families before the swearing-in 
ceremony. 

The guests went to the East Room.7:55 

8:00 Mrs. Nixon and Patricia Nixon went to the East Room. 

8:03 The President went to the East Room for the ceremony which 
received live press coverage. The cabinet members were 
introduced by the President and sworn-in by Chief Justice 
Earl Warren. They were: 

William P. Rogers 
David M. Kennedy 
Melvin R. Laird 
John N. Mitchell 
Winton M. Blount 
Clifford M. Hardin 
Maurice H. Stans 
George P. Shultz 
Robert H. Finch 
George W. Romney 
John A. Volpe 

The President went to his Office.8:26 

The President attended a meeting of the Cabinet in the Cabinet 
Room. Those present in addition to the sworn-in Cabinet 
Members were: 

11:458:41 

Spiro T. Agnew 
Walte r J. Hickel 
Charles W. Yost 
Robert P. Mayo 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 
D. Patrie k Moynihan 
Paul W. McCracken 
Arthur F.. Burns 
Herbert C. Klein 
John C. Whitaker 

R9:24 The President received a phone call from Barry Goldwater. 
Rose Mary Woods took the call. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 
i (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

January 22 , 
TIME DAY 

1969 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 1l:45a Wednesdav 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

11:45 

11:50 

Out 

12 :22 

Lo 

12 :24 

12:29 12:35 

P 

12:38 

1:55 

1:59 

1:55 

2:04 

2:02 

2:10 

3:00 

3:01 3 :40 

3:34 

4:14 

4:36 

5 :26 

4:35 

5:43 

P 

P 

5:30 

5:40 

6:05 

LO 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to his Office. 

The President met with: 
Arthur F. Burns 
Bryce N. Harlow 

The President telephoned William P. Rogers. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods 
Dwight L. Chapin 

The President had lunch with John N. Mitchell in the Mansion. 

The President went to his Office. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. (Bebe) Rebozo 
in Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President met with H. R. Haldeman. 

The President placed a long distance call to William F. (Billy) 
Graham in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President, with press photographers present, met with: 
David M. Kennedy 
Charles E. Walker 
Paul A. Volcker 
Ronald L. Ziegler 

The President telephoned Rose Mary Woods.
 

The President met with D.· Patrick Moynihan.
 

The President met with Theodore H. White.
 

At the President's request, a call was placed asking
 
Henry A. Kissinger to meet with him. 

Henry A. Kissinger joined the meeting. 

The President talked long distance with Nelson A. Rockefeller 

in New York City. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY. 
(See Trovel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

January '22, 1969 
TIME DAY 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 5~51D Wednesdav 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo 

5:51 P 

6:06 6:30 

6:31 7:46 

8:05 

8:24 

8:49 11:27 

9:41 R 

11:27 

11:30 p 

11:33 12:30 

12:30 

LD 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned D. Patrick Moynihan. 

The President met with H. R. Haldeman. 

Time President accompanied by Dwight L. G\:J.apin went to the 
Mansion for a First Family Tour of the White House. 
The tour began in the West Sitting Room and was conducted 
by: 

James R. (Jim) Ketchum 
J. Bernard West 

The First Family had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with William F. (Billy) 
Graham in New York City. 

The First Family went to the Theater in the East Wing. 

The President received a telephone call from Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The First Family returned to the Mansion. 

The President telephoned Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with Henry A. Kissinger in the Treaty Rm. 

The President retired. 



i INt. WNIIt. 

I 
HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 
DIARY 

PLACE DA'" BEGAN DATE (Mo.• pay. Yr.) 

JanuarYI:23, 1969 
TIME "Di\Y 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 7:15a Thursdav 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

7 :15 

7 :59 

8 :30 

9:32 

9:58 

10:13 

10:16 

R=Received 

LoOut 

9:15 

9:55 

10:10 

10 :15 

12 :27 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfas t. 

The President went to his Office. 

The President met with: 
Bryce N. Harlow 
John D. Ehrlichman 
I H. R. Haldeman 

The President met with Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with John D. Ehrlichman 

The President met with D. Patrick Moynihan. 

The President attended a meeting of the Council for Urban 
Affairs in the Cabinet Room. Those present were:
 

Spiro T. Agnew
 
John N. Mitchell
 
Cliffo::.'d M. Hardin
 
Maurice H. Stans
 
George P. Shultz
 
Robert H. Finch
 
George W. Romney
 
John A. Volpe
 
D. Patrie k Moynihan 
Arthur J. Burns 
Lee A. DuB ridge 
Robert P. Mayo 
Herbert G. Klein 
Richard S. Hughes 
Richard Nathan 
Charles B. (Bud) Wilkinson 
John D. Ehrlichman 
C. D. Ward
 
Stephen Hess
 
John C. Whitaker
 
John R. Price
 
Ronald L. Ziegler
 
Michael C. Monroe
 

The President returned to his Office accompanied by: 
D. Patrick Moynihan
 
Ronald L. Ziegle r
 

12:27
 

of p,r."dr\ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT	 RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY IlEGAN DATE (Mo., n'j,"yr.) " 

January t3, 1969 
TIME DAY 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. l2:27p Thursday 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pl.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:27 1:14 

12:57 

1:06 

1:17 

1:35 1:45 

1:49 2:08 

1:49 

1:55 2 :15 

2 :15 3 :12 

2:28 

2:31 

2:51 

3:15 3:48 

3:20 3:48 

3:50 4:00 

p 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

The President met with Robert H. Finch.
 

The President telephoned Manolo Sanchez.
 

The President telephoned the First Lady.
 

The President had lunch in his Office.
 

The President met with Rose Mary Woods.
 

The President met with Rose Mary Woods.
 

The President telephoned Bryce N. Harlow.
 

The President telephoned in order:
 
Gordon L. Allott
 
HenryM. Jackson
 
Theodore F. Stevens
 

and talked with them in the following order: 
Allott. Stevens. and Jackson 

The President met with Peter Flanigan. 

The President talked long distance with Donald M. Kendall 
in New York City 

The President telephoned William P. Rogers. 

The President received a long distance call from John Chandle 
Jr. , of Concord, New Hampshire. The President was unable 
to take the call. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman 

H. R. Haldeman 

Bryce N.	 Harlow joined the meeting. 

The	 President was visited by: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Jerry Van der Heuvel 



) IHt WHIIt:: HUU:SE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Trovel Activity) 

PLACE DA'" BEGAN..... 1 DATE (Mo., p"!,.Yr.) 

I January 23,1969 
! 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

La illIn Out 

The President met with: 
David M. Kennedy 
Paul W. McC rac ken 
William McC. Martin 
Robert P. Mayo 

4:02 5:00 

At the President's request, Ronald L. Ziegler was asked to 
come in. 

4:43 

The President met with Peter Flanigan5:05 5:20 

P The President talked long distance with George Champion in 
New York, City. 

5:10 

The President met with: 
Bryce N. Harlow 
John D. Ehrlichman 

6:105:30 

H. R. Haldeman 

The President telephoned Ronald L. Ziegler6:08 P 

The President met with Robert E. Cushman, Jr.b:15 6:39 

The President went to the Mansion accompanied by Robert6:39 
E. Cushman, Jr. 

Robert E. Cushman, Jr., departed.7:25 

7:33 P The President telephoned H. R. Haldeman. 

7:45 8:23 The President had dinner. 

10:45 The President retired. 



'i ~~~~ WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DIARY 

PLACE DAY .'3EGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

January~24. 1969 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 
TIME 

7:45a 
DAY 

Fridav 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

7:45 

7:53 

9:00 

10:00 

Out 

9:43 

10 

10:21 

10:35 

10:4012:10 

10:45 

11:14 

12:10 

P 

11:18 

11:20 

12:16 

11:21 

12 :10 

P 

2:16 

2:20 2:28 

10 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his Office. 

The President met 'Nith Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went to rthe East Room for the Swearing-in
 
Ceremony of Walter J. Hie kel.
 

The President returned to his Office. 

The President talked long distance with Hobart D. Le'Nis in 
Pleasantville, New York. 

The President met 'Nith: 
H. R. Haldeman
 

Bryce N. Harlow
 
John D. Ehrlichman
 

ArthurF. Burns joined the meeting. 

At the President's request Paul W. McCracken was asked 
to corne to his Office. 

The President talked 'Nith Everett M. Dirksen. 

Paul W.	 McCracken joined themeeting. 

The President accompanied by Bryce N. Harlow went to the 
Mansion	 for lunch 'Nith:·
 

Gerald R. Ford
 
Glenn R. Davis
 
John W. Byrnes
 
Donald L Jackson, j".
 

The President and Bryce N. Harlow returned to the West 
Wing and from there returned to their respective offices. 

The President met with: 
James D. Hughes 
Vernon Coffey 
Charles Larson 
John V. Brennan 
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{HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
, . ) (See Travel Record (or Travel Activity)
 

PLACE DAY P-EGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.)
 

Januar'OC ~4, 1969 

WHITE HOUSE 

TIME 

-
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

WAS D.HINGTON. C. 

ACTIVITY 

TIME 

2:29p 
DAY 

FridaV 

In 

2:29 
Out 

3:10 
Lo LD 

The President met with: 
Lee A. DuBridge 

H. R. Haldeman 

3:40 4:00 The President met with Ronald L. Ziegler. 

3:47 4:00 John D. Ehrlichman joined the meeting.• 

3:49 4:00 Arthur J. Burns and Paul W. McCracken joined the meeting. 

4:03 5:40 The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with: 
David M. Kennedy 
Clifford M. Hardin 
Maurice H. Stans 
George P. Shultz 
Arthur Burns 
Paul W. McCracken 
Robert P. Mayo 
Herbe rt Stein 
Hendrik S. Houthakker 
William L. Safire 

5:40 5 :44 The President went to his Office and met with David M. 
Kennedy. 

5:41 5 :43 Donald L. Ziegle r joined the meeting. 

5:44 5 :46 The President met with Paul W. McCrae ken. 

5:46 6:05 The President met with Andrew J. Goodpaster. 

6:15 6:33 The President met with Peter Flanigan. 

6:38 P The President telephoned Frank S. Besson, Jr. 

6:38 7 :00 The President met with John D. Ehrlichman. 

7:06 7 :14 The President met with Rose Mary Woods. She accompanied 
the President to the Mansion. 

7:40 8 :25 The First Family and Rose Mary Woods had dinne r. 

8:33 8 :53 The President, the First Lady and Rose Mary Woods went to 
the East Room. 

8:53 The President returned to the Mansion. 

12:00 The President retired. 



/ 
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.I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
I (See Tuvd Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN ! 
I 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON D. C. 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 
I

January 25. 1969 
TIME DAY 

7 :45a Saturdav 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7 :45 The President had breakfast. 

7 :57 The President went to his Office. 

8:19 p The President requested that H. R•. Haldeman be asked 
to come to the President's Office, when he arrived. 

8 :40 8:59 The President met with Henry A. Kissinger. 

8 :52 8:56 P The President talked with H. R. Haldeman. 

9:00 12:41 The President met with the National Security Council. 
Those present were: 

William P. Rogers 
Melvin R. Laird 
Earle G. Wheeler 
Richard Helms 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Elliot Richardson 
U. Alexis Johnson 
George A. Lincoln 
Robert Murphy 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 
William P. Bundy 
Philip C. Habib 
Alexander M. Haig 
Bryce N. Harlow 

I 
I 

I 
0:38 Spiro T.· Agnew joined the me eting at some point before 

noon. He departed for a speaking engageme.n.t in New York. 

12 :41 12 :50 The President left the Cabinet Room, entered his office 
briefly with H. A. Kissinger, returned to Dwight L. Chapin's 
office, met with H. R. Haldeman, and returned to the 
Cabinet Room where he reconvened the meeting of the 
National Security Council. 

1:16 1:55 The President and the group with the exception of U. Alexis 
Johnson went to the Mansion for lunch. 

2:0Z 3:25 The President and the group returned to the Cabinet Room. 
to continue the meeting of the National Security Council. 
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1.HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(500 Travol Rocord for Travol Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

January 25 II 1969 
TIME DAY 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:2~p Saturday 

In 

3:25 

TIME 

Out 

3:32 

PHONE 
P=Placod 

R=R"oivod 

Lo LO 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to his Office. 

3 :32 3 :59 The President went to the Barber shop. 

3:59 The President went to his Office and met with: 
H.R. Haldeman ,," 

Dwigh t L. Chapin 

4:23 The President went to the Mansion. 

6:48 The President, accompanied by John V. Brennan, left 
the Mansion for the Statler Hilton Hotel to attend the 
Alfalfa Club Dinne r. 

6:50 11:58 The President attended the Alfalfa Club Dinner. 

12:02 The President returned to the Mansion. 

12 :30 The President retired. 



':,THE WHITE HOUSE 
I , 

PLACE DAY BEGAN I 
I 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S.. T ..vel Record (or Trove! Activity) 

DATE (Mo., pn., Yr.) 

January' 26, 1969 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON D. C. 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

TIME DAY 

9:22a Sunday 

In 

9 :22 

9:45 

10:59 

10:30 

Out 

9:24 

10 to 

The President telephoned James D. Hughes. 

The President had breakfast with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
William F. (Billy) and Ruth Graham 
George B. Shea 
Tedd Smith 
T. W. Wilson 

The President went to the East Room for the Church Services. 
He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
William F. (Billy) and Ruth Graham 

The President went to the State Dining Room where coffee 
rolls were served to 210 guests. The President was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Spiro T. and Elinor 1. Agnew 

12 :05 12 :10 

• 

12:20 

The President went to the North Portico for picture-taking 
and then returned to the Mansion. 
Those present were: 

The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
William F. (Billy) and Ruth Graham 

The guests departed. 

2:23 

2:29 

2:51 

2:56 

2:28 

2 :45 

P 

P 

P 

I I 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Robert H. Finch in 
Camp David, Maryland 

The President talked with Ray H. Hare, Jr. 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 



!. THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT· RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ,.I .. 
! (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE f)AY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

January ~6, 1969 

WHITE HOUSE. WASHINGTON, D. C. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

3:08 4:43 

4:57 4:59 P 

5:00 5 :14 P 

5:27 P 

5:50 5:59 P 

6:00 6:05 P 

6:13 6:15 P 

• 6:15 6:25 

6:40 

8:01 P 

P8:02 

P9:22 9:30 

9:32 9:41 

P9:46 9:47 

10:08 

11:30 

ACTIVITY 

The President. went for a drive in the vicinity of the Burning 
Tree Golf Course and the Congressional Country Club. 
He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with Charles B. (Bud'·) Wilkinson. 

The President telephoned Richard Moore. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Herbert Brownell in New York City. 

The President talked with William P. Rogers. 

The President talked with Alice R. Longworth. 

The President met with , H. R•. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

The President telephoned Rose Mary Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The. President talked with Dwight L. Chapin. 

The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with John D. Ehrlickman. 

The President talked with H. R. Haldeman. 

The President retired. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
ISee Travel Rec;':'d for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., pa,.,Yr.)­
January 27, 1969 

TIME DAY 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON 

TIME 
, PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

D. C. 

ACTIVITY 

7~40a Mondav 

In Out Lo LO 

7:40 The President had breakfast. 

7:57 The President went to his Office. 

9:06 R The President received a call from Barry Gqldwater. The 
call was not completed. 

9:27 10:25 The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Bryce N. Harlow 
James Keogh 
Ronald L. Ziegler 

10:50 The President went to the Mansion for the Presidential Press 
Conference to be held in the East Room. 

11:00 11:30 The President held his televised Presidential Press Conference. 

11:34 The President returned to his Office. 

R11:34 The President received a call from William P. Rogers. 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
11:46 12:06 Bryce N. Harlow 
11:47 11:48 Rose Mary Woods 
11:48 12:06 Ronald L. Ziegler 
11:48 James Keogh 
11:48 John D. Ehrlichman 
11:49 12 :20 Henry A. Kissinger 

12:11 12:18 P The President talked with Melvin R. Laird. 

12;19 12:28 P The President talked with William P. Rogers. 

12:37 R The Presidend received a long distance call from James A. 
Rhodes in Columbus, Ohio. The call was not completed. 

1:56 R The President received a long distance call from Thomas 
Marquez in Mexico City, Mexico. The call was not completed. 

2:12 R The President received a long distance call from Raymond P. 
Shaffe r in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. The call was not 

i 
I 
I 

I
 
f
! ' 

completed. 
~__--L.__--,__-,--,_, I



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(s.. Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

J_anuary P.7. 1969 
TIME DAY 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:0lp Monday 

TIME 

In Out 

3:01 4:15 

4:24 

4:46 
4:49 
4:49 

5 :47 
5 :20 

4:49 5:04 

5:40 6:05 

6:20 

6:25 6:40 

6:42 

6:50 

6:57 7 :11 

7:20 

8:33 

8:35 

8:52 

9:04 9 :08 

9:10 9:27 

9:27 9:29 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidentiaccompanied by Henry A. Kissinger)met with 
Melvin R. Laird at the Pentagon for lunch and a briefing on 
S.LO.P. 

The President returned to his Office. 

The President with press photographers in briefly, met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Guillermo Seville-Sacasa 
Emil Mosbacher 
Ronald L. Ziegle r 

The President met with Bryce N. Harlow. 

At the President's request, John D. Ehrlichman was asked to 
come in. 

The President met with John D. Ehrlichman. 

At the President's request Rose Mary Woods was asked to come 
in. 

The President went to the Mansion. 

The President talked long distance with Julie Eisenhower in 
Massachusetts. 

The President had dinner . 

• 
The President telephoned long distance to Ronald Reagan in 

San Francisco, California. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned John N. Mitchell. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned Robert H. Finch. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Raymond K. Price, Jr. 

The President talked vvith William L. Safire. 

The President talked vvith Bryce N. Harlow. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(&:. Travel,Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., pay. Yr.) 

January 27, 1969 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 
TIME DAY 

9:30p Monday 

TfME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LD 

( : 
9:30 9:35 P The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

9:42 9:46 P The President talked with John N. MitchelL 

9:48 9:51 P The President talked long distance with Ronald Reagan in 
San Francisco. California. 

9:51 10:02 P The President talked long distance with Richard A. Moore in 
Los Angeles. Califo rnia. 

10:30 The President retired. 



I I\L~IULI'I I I\I"••M.\U .'UJ\VI'I ~ un'L' Ulnr~1 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN I DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

Januar'y 28, 1969 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 
TIME 

7 :45a 
'DAY 

'Tue'sday 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In - Out Lo LD 

7:45 8:28 

7:55 8:28 

8:29 8:35 

8:36 10:30 

10 :30 10:34 

10 :34 10:45 

10:38 

10:46 11:05 

11 :07 11:38 

R
 

The President went to the Red Room to meet his breakfast 
guests. The group then went to the small dining room on 
the first floor for breakfast. Those present were: 

Spiro T. Agnew 
Everett M. Dirksen 
Gerald R. Ford 
Bryce N. Harlow 

Richard H. Poff joined the breakfast group 

The President and his guests went to the West Wing he met 
briefly in his Office with Bryce N. Harlow. 

The President)accompanied by Bryce N. Harlow. went to the 
Cabinet Room for the Congressional Leadership meeting. 
Those present were: See Appendix A, attached. 

The President, accompanied by the Leadership, v.-ent to the 
Rose Garden where the White House Staff presented him 
with a birthday gift; a six month old male Irish Setter. named 
King Timahoe. Press photographers were present. 

The President returned to his Office, and met with: 
John N. Mitchell 
Everett M. Dirksen 
Gerald R. Ford 

The President received a call from John V. Lindsay. The call 
was not completed. 

The President met with: 
John G. Tower 
Bob Wilson 
Bryce N. Harlow 

The President went to the Cabinet Room for a briefing on the 
District of Columbia. Those present included:
 

John N. Mitchell
 
John D. Ehrlichman
 
D. Patrick Moynihan 

u.s, GOVER'MENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1119-0-332-068 Page of Page(s). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.), 
January i28 I 1969 

TIME DAY 

J
 

1l:39a TuesdayWHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON D C 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDIn Out 

The President went to Capitol Hill for a meeting with Members 
of the House and a luncheon with the Leadership group. 
He was accompanied by: 

Bryce N. Harlow 

11:39 2:39 

H. R. Haldeman (SEE APPENDIX liB")
William E. Timmons 
Dwight L. Chapin 

The President returned to his Office accompanied by Bryce2:40 
N. Harlow. 

The President met with Arthur F. Burns.2 :44 3:05 

The President met with: 
Henry M. Jackson 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 

3:05 3:42 

Ollie Atkins, the White House photographer joined the meeting 
to take pictures. 

3 :35 

The President met with Ronald L. Ziegler.3:42 3:45 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Glenn T. Seaborg 
Lee A. DuBridge 
Robert F. Ellsworth 

4:113 :45 

H. R. Haldeman 

The President met with: 
4:43 5:20 William P. Rogers 
4:43 5 :10 Henry A. Kissinger 
4:43 q 5 :10 Jerry Smith 

The President '.Tnet with: 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 

5:22 5:40 

The President received a call from IM-ight D. Eisenhower.. t? ,:40 5:53 R 

The President met with. H. R. Haldeman.5 :53 6:30 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

. 
PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., b.y,Yr.) 

Januari 28 I 1969 

WillTE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 
TIME DAY 

6:05p Tuesday 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

¢: 
6:05 P The President telephoned long distance to John W. Tuthill in 

Baltimore, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

6:36 The President, accompanied by James D. Hughes, went to the 
Mansion. 

6:47 6:58 P The President talked with Robert H. Finch. 

6:58 7:00 P The President talked long distance with John W. Tuthill in 
Baltimore, Maryland. 

7:05 The President had dinner. 

8 :06 P The President telephoned Frank Shakespeare. The call was not 
completed. 

9:14 The President went to his Office. 

9 :55 The President returned to the Mansion. 

10:30 The President retired. 
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APPENPIX"A" 
, 

'1 ) 8:36 10:30 Congres sional Leadership Meeting 
~ '/ Those present were: 

Spiro T. Agnew 
Winton M. Blount 
George W. Romney 
Robert F. Mayo 
Everett M. Dirksen 
Hugh Scott 
Margaret C. Smith 
Milton R. Young 
Gordon L. Allott 
John G. Tower 
Gerald R. Ford 
Leslie C. Arends 
John B. Anderson 
William C. Cramer 
Richard H. Poff 
John J, Rhodes 
H. Allen Smith 
Robert J. Taft 
Kenneth E. BeLieu 
William E. Timmons 
Herbert G. Klein 
Patrick J. Buchanan 

I ­

I 
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A~PENDIX "B" , 
......:~:, 

.". -~ 

.:." , -.. 
• ,~. 0" 

.":,," . .~~ - . 
Luncheon on January 28, 1969, The Speaker's 
Dining Room, The Capitol, Washington, D. C. 

11:39 2:39 

Congressman William M. Colmer, D-Miss., Chairman, Committee on Rules (Host) 

Congressman Ray J. Madden, D-Ind., Member of the Committee on Rules " 
nCongressman James J. Delaney, D.-N.Y. 

Congressman Richard Bolling, D-Mo. , ',n
 

II
Congressman Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr., D-Mass. 
nCongressman B. F. Sisk, D-Calif. ~ 
ttiCongressman John Young, D-Tex.·	 . , 

l'	 If" .
~'l.Congressman Claude Pepper" D-Fla., 

.It,Congressman SparkM. Matsunaga, D-Hawaii 
~ongressman William R. Anderson, ·D-Tenn. .. 

Congressman H. Al.ien Smith, R-Cal if.,	 Ranking l-li nori tyMember ,
 
Coromitt~e on Rules
 

Fongressman John B. Anderson, R-I11., Member of the Comrn~ttee on Rules 
'~ongressman Dave Martin, R-Nebr., II, 

~Congressman'James H. Quillen, R-Tenn. It 

Congressman Delbert L. Latta, R-Ohio	 .. 

~-~~::~:~ carl~ert, D-Okla., The Majority Lead:r' -'--~~~~ 
~/CFn,.gressman Hale Boggs, D-La., The Majority Whip ~ , 

q_ i.}CreSsman Gerald R. Ford, R-Mich., The Minority Leader 
C~ngressman Leslie C. Arends, R-Ill., The 'Minority Whip \. 

Congressman Dan Rostenkowski, D-Ill., Chairman, Democratic Caucus
 
Congressman y,]ilbur D. Mil'l, D-Ark., Chairman, Comm. on ~'1ays and Means
 
Congressman George H. Mahon, D-Tex., Chairman, Corom. on Appropriations
 
Congressman L. Mendel Rivers, D-S.C., Chairman, Cornrn. on ~rmed Services
 
Congressman Robert Taft, Jr. , R-Ohio L;.--.'1''';:?~ e- -r
 
Congressman John J. Rhodes,' R-Ariz., !~/ "~c--;p -<'. "
 
Congressman t-lilliam C. Cramer, R-Fla., f/, [/"""", ~' ~~
 

Congressman Richard H. Poff, R-Va ..J~c-" 'A- '?-P~
 

.Congressman Bob Wilson, R-Calif. !---:r, ? -?- --3:T- r-~
 
VCongressman Thomas ,E. Morgan, D-Pa., .Chairman, Corom. on Foreign Affairs~Ut
 

Mr. Le,vis Deschler, The Parliamentarian, U. S. House of Representatives
 
Dr. R~f~s J_,' Pearson, The Attend~ng Phys~cian, u. S. Capitol


J.J.v-t L iI/io:,S' .... 0 -- C{(i.it'- .... /)./.t··'!- t"v'v\-~<::TH t.... l.~ P , ',- .
 
The Honorable Howard W. Smith, former bemocratic Congressman from Virginia
 

.. ,-and Chairman of The Committee on Rules,
 
'1955 through 1966
 

Mr~.virginia-.Mitchell,-Secretary-to-Judge-Smi th-----'---~ . J..-......v llt.\,
 
\ . ,	 .. u\

Rules Cow~ittee Staff .
 
Mr. Laurie C. Battle, Counsel and Staff Director
 
Mr. Robert D. Hynes, Jr., Minority Counsel
 
Miss Mary Spencer Forrest, Assistant Counsel
 
Mrs. Winifred L. Watts, Secretary
 
f.'li~;~~ "Tnl\\1.1 Lynne Cullc'n, Secretary
 

.f 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel -Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)PLACE DAY BEGAN 
" 

January"Z,9, 1969 
TIME DAY 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 7 :35a Wednesday 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Rceeived 

In Lo LDOut 

& 
7:35 

7:53 

8:24 8:31 P 

8:25 9 :15 

R9 :10 

9:16 9:22 

• 9:30 10:00 

10:02 11:43 

11:43 11:44 

11:44 11:50 

11:50 11:58 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his Office,. accompanied by: 
Charles R. Larson 

The President talked with Robert H. Finch. 

The President me t with: 
Bryce N. Harlow 
H. Robert Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman 

The President received a long distance call from George 
Champion in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President met with Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 

The President went to the Cabinet Room for a meeting of the 
Security Council. Those present were:
 

Spiro T. Agnew
 
William P. Rogers
 
Melvin R. Laird
 
George A. Lincoln
 
Richard Helms
 
Elliot L. Richardson
 
Henry A. Kissinger
 
Lee A. DuBridge
 

Adrian Fisher 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 

The President met with Spiro T. Agnew in Dwight L. Chapin's 
offic e. 

The President met with: 
William P. Rogers 
Henry A. Kissinger 

The President met with John D. Ehrlichman. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

\ 
... j 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., bay, Yr.) 

January ~9. 1969 
TIME DAY 

l2:22p Wednesday 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

12:22 2:35 The President went to Capitol Hill for a luncheon with members 
of the Senate. He was accompanied by: 

Bryce N. Harlow 
Kenneth E. Belieu 

The luncheon was held in Everett M. Dirksen's Office - Room 
S-230. Those present were: 

Spiro T. Agnew 
Everett M. Dirksen 
Michael J. Mansfield 
Hugh Scott 
Edward M. Kennedy 
Gordon L. Allott 
Robert C. Byrd 
Margaret C. Smith 
Richard B. Russell 
John G. Tower 
Allen J. Ellender 
John L. McClellan 
Milton R. Young 

2~'35 2 :54 The President returned to his Office. 

2:54 5 :01 The President went to the Department of State where he was 
scheduled to meet with approximately 800 policy level officers 
in the auditorium and approximately 30 policy-making officers 
in the John Q. Adams Room. The President was met and 
accompanied by: 

William P. Rogers 
Emil Mosbacher 

5:02 5:20 The President returned to his Office and met with Henry A. 
Kissinger 

5 :03 P At the President request Bryce N. Harlow was asked to come 
in to his offic e. 

5:08 5 :26 Bryce N. Harlow joined the meeting. 

5:32 5 :45 The President accompanied by Henry A. Kissinger went to the 
Fish Room for a National Security Council Party for 
Andrew J. Goodpaster. 

5 :45 5:50 The President returned to his office and met with John D. 
Ehrlichman. 



HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

• PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

January ~9, 1969 

'.VHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 
TIME DAY 

7:l7p Wednesday 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=P!aced 
R=Rcceivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7:17 The President went to the Mansion. 

7:55 10:20 The President and the First Lady entertained dinner guests. 
Those present were: 

Alice Nicholas Longworth 
J. Edgar Hoover : 

William P. and Adele Rogers 
John D. and Jeanne Ehrlichman 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Virginia Bacon 

11:15 The President retired. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
 

.~ I 'I

I
• Januarv io. 1969 

TIME DAY J 
WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:22 a.m. F:Y1<lav,"" 

i.PHONE 
--'P=PlacedTIME 

- R=Received ACTIVITY
 

In
 Out Lo LO 

7:22 7 :27 P The President talked with H. R. Haldeman. 

7 :45 10 :28 The President attended two Presidential Prayer Breakfasts at 
the Sheraton Park Hotel. Those attending the first breakfast 
included members of the Joint Chiefs of Staff; the Cabinet; 
the Congress and the Supreme Court. Among the approx­
imately 2,800 attending the second breakfast were Mayors; 
Governors; Congressmen; and Federal Officials. 
The President was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Vernon C. Coffey 

9:11 R The President received a long distance call from Christopher 
Gorton in Canberra, Australia. Henry A. Kissinger took 
the call in the President's absence. 

10:36 The President returned to his Office. 

10:42 ll:07 The President received the Apollo Astronauts in his Office and 
then escorted them to the Fish Room for a press announcement 
The Astronauts were: 

Frank Borman 
William A. Anders 
James A. Lovett 

12:1511:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room for a meeting with: 
William P. Rogers 
Richard Helms 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Thomas Karmemsien 
Cord Meyers. 

12 :15 12:50 The President went to his office and met with Henry A. Kissinge 

1:05 1:09 The President met with Henry A. Kissinger. 

1:12 P The President telephoned long distance to Robert E. Cushman I
 

in Camp Pendleton, California. The call was not completed.
 
1 :,35 1:36 P iI'he call was completed.
 

1:41 2 :12 Irhe President went to the Mansion for lunch. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)

i 
I January 30" 1969 

TIME DAY 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C.	 2:13 p. m. Friday 

1'IME 

In 

2:13 

2:00 

2:16 

2:45 

3:04 

3 :23 

3:59 

4:24 

4:47 

6:12 

6:24 

7:06 

7 :11 

7:44 

Out 

2:15 

3:22 

3:47 

4:18 

5 :20 

7:12 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

to to 

R 

R 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with 
Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President received a long distance call from George 
Champion in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President went to his office and met with: 
Max Fisher 
Henry A. Kis singe r 
H. R. Haldeman 

The President met with: 
Fred LaRue 
John P. Sears 

The President received a call from William P. Rogers. The 
call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Lee A, DuB ridge 
Leland Hayworth 
Philip Handler 

The President went to the Department of Justice where he 
talked to members of the Department in the Great Hall. 
He was met and accompanied by John N. Mitchell. 

The President returned to his Office. 

The President met with John D. EhrHchman. 

The President went to the Mansion accompanied by James D. 
Hughes, 

The President talked with William P. Rogers 

The President talked with H, R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with H, R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned Robert H, Finch, The call was not 
completed. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 
i (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

I 

DATE (Mo., D~Y. Yr.) 

J_a-=n:..:u=-a-=r..J.y~3....::.0..L'-=1::,...,9:....::6::....:9:.-­
TIME DAY 

1 ' 

WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:45 p.m. Friday 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Lo LDOut 

7:45 9:40 

10:509:51 

10:50 

11:30 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady entertained guests for 
dinner. Those present were:
 

Frank and Susan Borman
 
William A. and Valerie Anders
 
James A. and Marilyn Lovell
 
Melvin R. and Barbara Laird
 
C. B. (Bud) and Mary Wilkinson 

The President and the First Lady, the dinner guests and 
approximately 68 additional guests went to the Theater 
for a showing of films and slides of the Apolla 8 Moon 
Trip. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the Mansion. 

The President retired. 
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P:'ACE•. DAY BEGAN \ DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 
I 

'\ January 31, 1969 
TIME DAY 

7:15 a.m. FridayTHE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 
PHONE
 

TIME'
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

10 LDIn Out 

The President met in the Mansion with Vernon C. Coffey.7 :15 

The President had breakfast.7:50 

The President went to his office accompanied by Vernon C.8 :11
 
Coffey.
 

The President met with: 
Bryce N. Harlow 

9:058:30 

H. R. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman 

The President visited the Park Site at 7th and T-·Streets.9:44
 
Among those present were:
 

George W. Romney
 
Walter E. Washington
 
Thomas W. Fletcher 
Ronald L. Ziegler 

9:06 

The President went to the Pentagon for remarks to the 
employees. He was met and escorted by: 

Melvin R. Laird 
Ear:te=:G. Wheeler 

9:52 12:01 

The President returned to his Office.12:08 

12 :17 1:15 The President met with Andrew J. Goodpaster. 

12:33 1:15 Henry A. Kissinger joined the meeting. 

1:16 1:54 The President went to the Mansion for lunch. 

1:55 2:02 The President returned to his Office and met with John D. 
Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 

2:03 2:05 Lewis L. Strauss 

2:03 2:05 Lee A. DuB ridge 
2:03 2 :35 Paul W. McCracken 

2 :17 2 :26 The President met with a group of editors and newsmen on a 
courtesy call. For those in attendance, see APPENDIX "All. 

.M•• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE, DAY BEGAN ·i 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

LoIn Out 

2:36 2:47 

2:48 3 :28 
2:48 3 :28 
2:48 3 :36 
2:48 3 :37 

3:38 3:45 

3:46 3 :53 

3:54 4:09 

4:20 P 

4:26 4:28 R 

4:35 4:48 

4:55 6:30 
4:58 5:05 

6:23 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo•• Oaf; 'Yr.) 

January $1. 1969 
TI~IE . \ DAY .. ­

- WASHINGTON, D. C. 2:36 p.m. Friday 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Henry Kissinger 
Andrew J. Goodpaster 
Gordon Gray 
Dillon Anderson 

The President met with: 
Robert P. Mayo 
Arthur F. Burns 
Clifford M. Hardin 
Bryce N. Harlow 

The President went to the Fish Room to receive the credentials 
of the Ambassador of the Republic of Singapore, H. E. Ernest 
Steven Monteiro. He returned to his office with the 
Ambassador. 

The President went to the Fish Room to :Teceive the credentials 
of the Ambassador of the Federal Republic of Germany, 
H. E. Rolf Friedmann Pauls. He returned to his office with 
the Ambassador. 

The President went to the Fish Room to receive the credentials 
of the Ambassador of the Oriental Republic of Uruguay, 
H. E. Hector Luisi. He returned to his office with the
 
Ambassador.
 

The President telephoned Spiro T. Agnew. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Jacob K. Javits 

The President met with: 
Bryce N. Harlow. 
Ronald L. Ziegler 

The President went to the Mansion. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
PHONE 

TIME--- P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo 

6:42 6:46 P 

8 :09 8:10 P 

9:30 10:53 

10:06 R 

11:45 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

January ~1, 1969 
TIME DAY 

- WASHINGTON. D. C. 6:42 p. m. Friday 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with James D. Hughes. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Green Room to 
rec eive the 325 guests attending the Diplomatic Reception. 
The guests were also received by Spiro T. and E. 1. (Judy) 
Agnew and William P. and Adele Rogers. 
The President concluded the reception with some remarks 
to the guests in the East Room. For a list of the diplomats 
invited, see APPENDIX "B'I. 

The President received a call from Coy Stennis. The call was 
not completed. 

The President retired. 



APPENDIX "A"
 

(	 Fish Room luncheon - Friday, January 31, 1969, 1 :00 p. m. 
(Invitations extended by Herb Klein) 
Press Briefing on D. C. crime program 

Those invited: 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communication s 
Ron Ziegler, Press Secretary s 
Dick Van Deusen, HUD 
John Ehrlichman, Counsel to the President 
Don Santorelli, Justice Department (Mitchell) 
Richard Hollender, Washington Daily News 
Nicholas Blatchford, Washington Daily News 
Ben Bradley, Washington Post 
Philip Geyelin, Washington Post 
John Anderson, Washington Post 
Newbold Noyes, Washington Star 
John H. Cline, Washington Star 
Frank Jordan, NBC 
Mike Buchanan, Metromedia 
Bill Small, CBS 
John Lynch, AB C 
Tom Fletcher, Deputy Mayor of Washington 
Richard Pedersen. State Dept. 



DIPLOMATIC RECEPTION 
FRIDAY, JANUARY 31, 1969( AT 9:00 P.M. 

APPENDIX "B" 

H. E. The Ambassador of Nicaragua, Dr. Guillermo Sevi11a-Sacasa 

H. E. The Ambassador of Belgium and Baroness Scheyven 

H. E. The Ambassador of Cyprus and Mrs. Rossides 

H. E-. The Ambassador of Liberia and Mrs. Peal 

H. E. The Ambassador of Malaysia and Puan Sri Ong 

H. E. The Ambassador of Trinidad and Tobago and Lady Clarke 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Guinea and Mrs. Bangoura 

H.	 E.Excellency the Ambassador of the State of Kuwait
 
and Mrs. Al-Ghoussein
 

H.	 E. The Ambassador of the Czechoslovak Socialist Republic
 
and Mrs. Duda
( 

H. E. Excellency The Ambassador of Sweden and Mrs. de Besche 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Kingdom of Libya and Mrs. Abidia 

H. E. The Ambassador of Portugal and Mrs. Garin	 I 

H. E. The Ambassador of Tunisia and Mrs. Driss I
1H. E. The Ambassador of Kenya, Burudi Nabwera	 I . 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Rwanda and Mrs. Kabanda 

I
H. E. The Ambassador of Ireland and Mrs. Fay 

/. 
H. E. The Ambassador of Spain and The Marchioness de Merry del Val i 

)
H. E. The Ambassador of the Netherlands and Mrs. Schurmann I 

! 

H. E. The Ambassador of Luxembourg and Mrs. Steinmetz	 I 
i 

(. H. E. The Ambassador of Australia and Lady Waller	 L 
! .i 

H. E. The Ambassador of Saudi Arabia and Mrs. Al-Sowayel 

H. E. The Ambassador of Honduras and Mrs. Midence Soto 

H. E. The Ambassador of Nepal and Mrs. Khatri 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Mali and Mrs. Keita 

H.	 E. The Ambassador of the Central African Republic,
 
Michel Gallin-Douathe
 



- 2 ­

( 
H. E. The Ambassador of Mexico and	 Mrs. Margain 

H. E. The Ambassador of Finland and Mrs. Munkki 

H. E. The Ambassador of South Africa and Mrs. Taswell 

H. E. The Ambassador of Denmark and Mrs. Ronne 

H. E. The British Ambassado! and Lady Dean 

H. E. The Ambassador of Bolivia and Mrs. Sanjines-Goytia 

H. E. The Chinese Ambassador and Mrs. Chow
 

H~ E. The Ambassador of Iceland and Mrs. Thorsteinsson
 

H. E. The Ambassador of Ceylon and	 Mrs. Weerasinghe· 

H. E. The Ambassador of Austria and Mrs. Lemberger 

H. E. The Ambassador of France and	 Mrs. Lucet 
. ~. 

H.	 E. The Ambassador of the Federal Republic of Cameroon
 
and Mrs. Dwono
 

H. E. The Ambassador of Switzerland and Mrs. Schnyder 

H. E. The Ambassador of Laos and Mrs. Souvanlasy 

H. E. The Ambassador of Guyana and	 Lady Carter 

H. E. The Ambassador of Canada and Mrs. Ritchie 

H. E. The Ambassador of Guatemala and Mrs. Linares Aranda 

H. E. The Ambassador of Norway and	 Mrs. Gunneng 

H. E. The Ambassador of Uganda and	 Mrs. Otema Allimadi 

H.	 E. The Ambassador of the Dominican Republic
 
and Mrs. Garcia-Godoy
 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Upper Volta, Paul Rouamba( 
H. E. The Ambassador of Pakistan and Mrs. Hilaly 

H.	 E. The Ambassador of the Democratic Republic of the Congo 
and Mrs. Adoula 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Ivory Coast and Mrs. Ahoua 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Kingdom of Lesotho and Mrs. Mohale 



(	 
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H.	 E. The Ambassador of the People's Republic of Bulgaria 
and Mrs. Guerassimov 

H. E. The Ambassador of Haiti and Mrs. Bonhomme 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Turkey and Mrs. Esenbel 

H~ E. The Ambassador of Viet-Nam and Mrs. Diem 

H. E. The Ambassador of Malta and Mrs. Pardo 

H. E. The Ambassador of Afghanistan and Mrs. Malikyar 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Zambia and Mrs. Banda 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Burundi and Mrs. Nsanze 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Dahomey and Mrs. Zollner 

H. E. The Ambassador of Morocco and H.R.H. Princess Lalla Nezha 
( 

H. E. The Ambassador of Iran and Mrs. Ansary 

H. E. The Ambassador of New Zealand and Mrs. Corner 

H. E. The Ambassador of Italy, Egidio Ortona 

~ H. E. The Ambassador of Japan and Mrs. Shimoda 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Togo anQ Mrs. Ohin 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Socialist Republic of Romania 
and Mrs. Bogdan 

I
II,-'.

H.	 E. The Ambassador of the Socialist Federal Republic of 
Yugoslavia and Mrs. Crnobrnja 

H. E. The Ambassador of Jamaica, Sir Egerton R. Richardson 

H.	 E. The Ambassador of the Polish People's Republic 
and Mrs. Michalowski 

( . H. E. The Ambassador of Ecuador and Mrs. Mantilla-Ortega 

H. E. The Ambassador of Greece and Mrs. Palamas 

H. E. The Malawi Ambassador and Mrs. Mbekeani 

H. E. The Ambassador of Ghana and Mrs. Debrah 

H. E. The Ambassador of Korea and Mrs. K~ 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Gabon and Mrs. Badinga 

.
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( 
H. E. The Ambassador of Thailand and Mrs. Atthakor 

H. E. The Ambassador of Sierra Leone and Mrs. Hyde 

H. E. The Ambassador of Barnados) Hilton Augustus Vaughan 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Somali Republic, Yusuf O. Azhari 

H. E. The Ambassador of Israel and Mrs. Rabin 

H. E. The Ambas sador of Nigeria and Mrs. i,yalla 

H. E. The Ambassador of India) Nawab Ali Yavar Jung t 
I 

H. E. The Ambassador of El Salvador and Mrs. Rivera 
I, 

H. E. The Ambassador of Paraguay and Mrs. Avila 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Indonesia 
and Mrs. Soedjatmoko 

( H. E. The Ambassador of the Union of Burma and Mrs. Hla Maung 

H. E. The Ambassador of Chile) Domingo Santa Maria 

H. E. The Ambassador of Mauritius and Mrs. Balancy 

H. E. The Ambassador of Costa Rica and Mrs. ~inoco 

H. E. The Ambassador of Swaziland and Mrs. Sukati 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Chad and Mrs. Massibe 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Hungarian People's Republic 
and Mrs. Nagy 

H. E. The Ambassador of Ethiopia and Mrs. Minasse 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Argentine Republic and Mrs. Roca 

H. E. The Ambassador of Lebanon and Mrs. Kabanni 

( H. E. The Ambassador of Peru and Mrs. Berckemeyer 
\. 

H. E. The Ambassador of the United Republic of Tanzania 
and Mrs. Rutabanzibwa 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Federal Republic of Germany 
and Mrs. Pauls 

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Singapore) 
Ernest Steven Monteiro 

H. E. The Ambassador of Uruguay and Mrs. Luisi 
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CHARG~ D'AFFAIRES 

Charge d'Affaires of Lithuania and Mrs. Kajeckas 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Republic of Botswana 
and Mrs. Makepe 

The Brazilian Charge d'Affaires ad interim and Mrs. Sa Almeida 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Malagasy Republic 
and Mrs. Ralison 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of Panama and Mrs. Morgan 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of ¥enezuela and Mrs. Perez de la Cova 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics and Mrs. Tcherniakov 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of Colombia and Mrs. Gaitan 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Philippines, Dr. Jose F.lmperial 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan 
and Mrs. Batayneh 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Republic of Niger 
and Mrs. Amina 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Maldive Islands, 
Kandi Ahamed Ismail 

Charge d'Affaires ad interim of the Republic of Senegal, 
Ibrahima D. Sow 

Legation of Latvia, Dr. and Mrs. Anatol Dinbergs 

The Consul General of Estonia and Mrs. Jaakson 
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COUNCIL OF THE ORGANIZATION OF AMERICAN STATES 

H. E. The Representative of Golombia and Mrs. Holguin 

H. E. The Representative of Peru and Mrs. Alvarado 

H. E. The Representative of Haiti and Mrs. Baguidy ,;: 

H. E. The Representative of Chile and Mrs. Magnet 

H. E. The Representative of Bolivia and Mrs·. Diez de Medina 

H. E. The Representative of Mexico	 and Mrs. dela Colina 

The	 Honorable the Representative of the United States 
and Mrs. Linowitz 

H. E. The Representative of Argentina and Mrs. Quijano 

H. E. The Secretary General and Mrs. Plaza 

H. E. The Assistant Secretary General and Mrs. Urquia
 

The Honorable Dr. Galo Leoro and Mrs. Leoro (Eduador)
 

H. E. Don Miguel A. Corro and Mrs. Corro (Panama)
 

The Honorable Dr. Vasco Mariz and Mrs. Mariz (Brazil)
 

Mr. and Mrs. Sergio Carlos Sunblad (Uruguay)
 

(
 




